

## Jaime Motta

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8222



## CAREER SUMMARY

One of the most recognizable and trusted Hispanic personalities covering sports over the past two decades. Has covered World Cups, Final Fours and the World Series. He has called and reported on numerous championship boxing matches, hosted studio shows and anchored regular sportscasts. A fully bilingual, proven sportscaster.

## EDUCATION

### University of Miami

Coral Gables, Florida  
Bachelor of Science in Broadcast Journalism and Psychology

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Bureau Reporter

2012 to Present

Univision Sports Network, Los Angeles, California

Bureau reporter for Univision Sports covering Los Angeles teams across all major sports.

### Bureau Reporter

2006 to 2011

### Freelance Reporter

2004 to 2006

ESPN-TV, Los Angeles, California

Covered the biggest sporting events in the United States including the Final Four, Super Bowl, and World Series. Covered every major boxing match as ESPN's bilingual reporter. Covered the US Men's National Soccer Team at the 2006 World Cup in Germany and the Woman's National Team in 2007. Regular sideline reporter for numerous events including MLB, NBA, and international soccer matches.

### Sports Anchor

2001 to 2004

KWHY-TV, Los Angeles, California

Color commentator for MLS Los Angeles Galaxy and co-hosted *Galaxy Deportivo*, a weekly, half-hour, behind-the-scenes soccer show. Anchored *Mundo Deportivo*, a half-hour sports show on Saturdays and Sundays.

### Freelance Reporter

2000 to 2003

PSN/GolTV, West Coast Correspondent

West Coast correspondent and contributor for both GolTV, the specialty soccer network, and PanAmerican Sports Network.

### West Coast Sports Editor

2000 to 2001

Univision Interactive Media, Los Angeles, California

### Sports Anchor/Reporter

1996 to 2000

KMEX-TV, Los Angeles, California

### Reporter

1990 to 1996

KDTV, San Francisco, California

Represented by Al Corral 310.385.8225 / [alcorral@tvtalent.com](mailto:alcorral@tvtalent.com)